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JOHN CARUN Governor : &ate Corloorah'on Commiadion
R. C. LOUX : Chairman ' '
JANE T. ROY Commission .
PHILLIP R. DICK - Cozlm"!::;zn:; . CONSERVATlON Dlv's‘ON
CAROL J. LARSON Executive Secretary . (Oil, Gas and Water)
200 Colorado Derby Building
WICHITA, KANSAS 67202
VERBAL PERMIT FORM
-(To be filed by Plugging Agent)
Dear Sir: - 7

A fred ,4'1,7“,»., o of s Drly @..  has this
date requested permlssmn to plug the following described well:

Operator's Fullt Name - 94-,.,, E. o7

Complete Address: _JQQ{, 270 Aji# Y, r _

Lease Name: _ (NSRRI 6257‘& Fso9s. Well No.f S~

Location: C-Sw- Sec. _2 Twp. /O Ree. 22 (EVAD))
County: ‘ ézaii-h— o Total Depth: ZZY |
Abandoned Oil Well __.  Gas Well Input Well SWD Well DA K

Other well as hereafter indicated‘ .

Mr. ,447,-,_95 ,7‘,.,, o was instructed to plug the well as follows:-

i (2. 280, U re o Htewr, S, //,;‘,L!

20 4_:_»-::__)—2%_/9;_ PIA ic/ 25 e & Joos’

/ﬂ . R /4 ] --rh ﬂrc/’ 7; v 4
/ﬂ ‘ __ ' 7&Ja
73 A oo N

~ RECEIVED - Very truly yours,

STATE co;;m%ﬂo%mﬁmmmm
NoY 3 1981

CONSERVATION DIVISION
Wichita. Kansas
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STATE OF KANSAS a0
‘ STATE CORPORATION COMMISSIQN
CONSERVATION DIVISION
200 Colorado, Derby Bldg.
INVOICE and WELL PLUGGING AUTHORITY Wichita, Kansas 67202-1286
Naovember 24, 1981 INVOICE NUMBER: _8446-W
TO: Don E. Pratt
' Box 370

Hays Kansas67601

son
C SW Sec.3-10-22w
Grahm

394 LYY ERY

NOTE: We also need the following before our file is completed:

PLUGGING ASSESSMENT AS FOLLOWS;., ., .. .

—X— Well Plugging Record (CP-4)

— X Well Log
—X——. Well Plugging Application (CP-1)

WELL PLUGGING AUTHORITY

Gentlemen:
This is your authority to plug the above subject well in accordance with the rules and regulations of the state

corporation commission.

This authority is void after ninety (90) days from the above date. 2/ ;
AN
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Administrator 5, Y

Mr. Gil Balthazor, Box 9, Palco, KS., 67657

is hereby assigned to supervise the plugging of the above mentioned well.



